

<b>Quotation Number:</b>	<b>RFQ202107/006</b>
<b>Description:</b>	<b>INSPECT AND REPAIR OF AN AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOOR</b>
<b>Bid Closing Date:</b>	21/07/2021 @12pm
<b>Compulsory Briefing Session:</b>	<b>OPTIONAL</b>
<b>Plant Address:</b>	ERWAT Scientific Services Hartebeestfontein Office Park Bapsfontein Road (R25) Kempton Park 1631
<b>Contact Person</b>	Nico van Blerk
<b>Contact Number</b>	(011) 929 7014 or 7167
<b>Validity period</b>	3 Days

**Commented [GM1]:** I will give the advert an RFQ number so leave this section blank. Kindly indicate whether advert should be an RFQ or ERW here.

**Commented [GM2]:** I will generate a closing date for you depending on when the advert is placed on the Web

#### INTRODUCTION:

The ERWAT Scientific Services Department uses an automatic sliding door (Assa Abloy brand) at its main entrance. However, the operating mechanism of this sliding door appears to be malfunctioning and will likely need repairs.

#### GENERAL REQUIREMENTS AND SCOPE OF WORKS:

To perform an on-site inspection of the automatic sliding door and provide a quotation for the repair of the mechanism, including parts, travel and labour.

Potential bidders are hereby invited to provide the following:

#### ON-SITE INSPECTION OF AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOOR - PROVISION OF QUOTATION TO REPAIR THE DOOR INCLUDING PARTS, LABOUR AND TRAVEL

Please provide the following:

- On-site inspection of the automatic sliding door;
- Full quotation to repair the door including parts, labour and travel

#### VERY IMPORTANT:

- All prices quoted must include 15% Value Added Tax (VAT)
- Services and parts provided must be compatible for use on an Assa Abloy brand door
- Please provide all guarantees and/or warranties on services and parts provided
- A site visit is not compulsory, but is strongly advisable

**Commented [GM3]:** Please type out this section exactly as you would like it to appear on the Website. I will copy and paste from here. Please take a look at recent adverts on the website, for guidance, if you are not sure of the structure.

Please send your Quotations to [rfq@erwat.co.za](mailto:rfq@erwat.co.za)